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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

MALIBU MEDIA, LLC, )
)
Plaintiff, ) Civil Case No. 1:13-cv-02614
)
V. )
)
JACK FUNDERBURG, )
)
Defendant. )
)
AMENDED COMPLAINT

Plaintiff, Malibu Media, LLC, sues Jack Funderburg, and alleges:
Introduction

1. This matter arises under the United States Copyright Act of 1976, as amended, 17
U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq. (the “Copyright Act”).

2. Defendant is a persistent online infringer of Plaintiff’s copyrights. Indeed,
Defendant’s IP address as set forth on Exhibit A was used to illegally distribute each of the
copyrighted movies set forth on Exhibit B.

3. Plaintiff is the registered owner of the copyrights set forth on Exhibit B (the
“Copyrights-in-Suit.”)

Jurisdiction And Venue

4. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §
1331 (federal question); and 28 U.S.C. § 1338 (patents, copyrights, trademarks and unfair
competition).

5. The Defendant’s acts of copyright infringement occurred using an Internet

Protocol address (“IP address”) traced to a physical address located within this District, and
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therefore this Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendant because (a) Defendant
committed the tortious conduct alleged in this Complaint in this State, and (i) Defendant resides
in this State and/or (ii) Defendant has engaged in substantial and not isolated business activity in
this State.

6. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c), because:
(1) a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims occurred in this District;
and, (i1) the Defendant resides (and therefore can be found) in this District and resides in this
State; additionally, venue is proper in this District pursuant 28 U.S.C. § 1400(a) (venue for
copyright cases) because each Defendant or Defendant’s agent resides or may be found in this
District.

Parties

7. Plaintiff, Malibu Media, LLC, is a limited liability company organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California and has its principal place of business located at
409 W. Olympic Blvd., Suite 501, Los Angeles, CA, 90015.

8. Jack Funderburg is an individual residing at 855 Lake Street, Apt. 404, Oak Park,
IL 60301.

Factual Background

1. Defendant Used the BitTorrent File Distribution Network To Infringe Plaintiff’s
Copyrights

1. The BitTorrent file distribution network (“BitTorrent”) is one of the most
common peer-to-peer file sharing venues used for distributing large amounts of data, including,
but not limited to, digital movie files.

2. BitTorrent’s popularity stems from the ability of users to directly interact with

each other in order to distribute a large file without creating a heavy load on any individual
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source computer and/or network. The methodology of BitTorrent allows users to interact directly
with each other, thus avoiding the need for intermediary host websites which are subject to
DMCA take down notices and potential regulatory enforcement actions.

3. In order to distribute a large file, the BitTorrent protocol breaks a file into many
small pieces called bits. Users then exchange these small bits amongst each other instead of
attempting to distribute a much larger digital file.

4. After the infringer receives all of the bits of a digital media file, the infringer’s
BitTorrent client software reassembles the bits so that the file may be opened and utilized.

5. Each bit of a BitTorrent file is assigned a unique cryptographic hash value.

6. The cryptographic hash value of the bit (“bit hash™) acts as that bit’s unique
digital fingerprint. Every digital file has one single possible cryptographic hash value
correlating to it. The BitTorrent protocol utilizes cryptographic hash values to ensure each bit is
properly routed amongst BitTorrent users as they engage in file sharing.

7. The entirety of the digital media file also has a unique cryptographic hash value
(“file hash™), which acts as a digital fingerprint identifying the digital media file (e.g. a movie).
Once infringers complete downloading all bits which comprise a digital media file, the
BitTorrent software uses the file hash to determine that the file is complete and accurate.

8. Plaintiff’s investigator, IPP Limited, established a direct TCP/IP connection with
the Defendant’s IP address as set forth on Exhibit A.

0. IPP Limited downloaded from Defendant one or more bits of each of the digital
movie files identified by the file hashes on Exhibit A.

10. Each of the cryptographic file hashes as set forth on Exhibit A correlates to

copyrighted movies owned by Plaintiff as identified on Exhibit B.
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11. IPP Limited downloaded from Defendant one of more bits of each file has listed
in Exhibit A. IPP Limited further downloaded a full copy of each file hash from the BitTorrent
file distribution network and confirmed through independent calculation that the file hash
matched what is listed on Exhibit A. IPP Limited then verified that the digital media file
correlating to each file hash listed on Exhibit A contained a copy of a movie which is identical
(or alternatively, strikingly similar or substantially similar) to the movie associated with that file
hash on Exhibit A. At no time did IPP Limited upload Plaintiff's copyrighted content to any
other BitTorrent user.

12. IPP Limited downloaded from Defendant one or more bits of each digital media
file as identified by its hash value on Exhibit A. The most recent TCP/IP connection between
IPP and the Defendant's IP address for each file hash listed on Exhibit A is included within the
column labeled Hit Date UTC. UTC refers to Universal Time which is utilized for air traffic
control as well as computer forensic purposes.

13. An overview of the Copyrights-in-Suit, including each hit date, date of first
publication, registration date, and registration number issued by the United States Copyright
Office is set forth on Exhibit B.

14. IPP Limited has also engaged in enhanced surveillance of other digital media files
being distributed by Defendant. The results of this more intensive surveillance are outlined in
Exhibit C. The Copyrights-in-Suit are solely limited to content owned by Plaintiff as outlined in
Exhibit B. Exhibit C is provided for evidentiary purposes only.

15. As the subscriber in control of the IP address being used to distribute Plaintiff’s
copyrighted movies, Defendant is the most likely infringer. Consequently, Plaintiff hereby

alleges Defendant is the infringer. Plaintiff has included as Exhibit D a solicitation of
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exculpatory evidence in the event that Defendant chooses to deny the allegations.

16. Defendant is the only person who can be identified as the infringer at this time.
Miscellaneous
1 7

All conditions precedent to bringing this action have occurred or been waived.
18. Plaintiff has retained counsel and is obligated to pay said counsel a reasonable fee
for its services.

COUNT 1
Direct Infringement Against Jack Funderburg

19. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1-26 are hereby re-alleged as if fully set
forth herein.

20.  Plaintiff is the owner of the Copyrights-in-Suit, as outlined in Exhibit B, each of
which covers an original work of authorship.

21. By using BitTorrent, Defendant copied and distributed the constituent elements of
each of the original works covered by the Copyrights-in-Suit.

22.  Plaintiff did not authorize, permit or consent to Defendant’s distribution of its
works.

23.  Asaresult of the foregoing, Defendant violated Plaintiff’s exclusive right to:

(A)  Reproduce the works in copies, in violation of 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(1) and 501;

(B)  Redistribute copies of the works to the public by sale or other transfer of
ownership, or by rental, lease or lending, in violation of 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(3) and 501;

©) Perform the copyrighted works, in violation of 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(4) and 501, by
showing the works’ images in any sequence and/or by making the sounds accompanying the

works audible and transmitting said performance of the works, by means of a device or process,
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to members of the public capable of receiving the display (as set forth in 17 U.S.C. § 101’s
definitions of “perform” and “publically” perform); and

(D) Display the copyrighted works, in violation of 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(5) and 501, by
showing individual images of the works nonsequentially and transmitting said display of the
works by means of a device or process to members of the public capable of receiving the display
(as set forth in 17 U.S.C. § 101’s definition of “publically” display).

1. Defendant’s infringements were committed “willfully” within the meaning of 17
U.S.C. § 504(c)(2).

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that the Court:

(A)  Permanently enjoin Defendant and all other persons who are in active concert or
participation with Defendant from continuing to infringe Plaintiff’s copyrighted works;

(B)  Order that Defendant delete and permanently remove the digital media files
relating to Plaintiff’s works from each of the computers under Defendant’s possession, custody
or control;

(C)  Order that Defendant delete and permanently remove the infringing copies of the
works Defendant has on computers under Defendant’s possession, custody or control;

(D)  Award Plaintiff statutory damages in the amount of $150,000 per infringed Work
pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504-(a) and (c);

(E)  Award Plaintiff its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §
505; and

(F) Grant Plaintiff any other and further relief this Court deems just and proper.

DEMAND FOR A JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on all issues so triable.



Case: 1:13-cv-02614 Document #: 15 Filed: 08/08/13 Page 7 of 7 PagelD #:72

Respectfully submitted,

SCHULZ LAW, P.C.
By:  /s/ Mary K. Schulz

Mary K. Schulz, Esq.

1144 E. State Street, Suite A260
Geneva, 11 60134

Tel: (224) 535-9510

Fax: (224) 535-9501

Email: schulzlaw@me.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that on August 8, 2013, I electronically filed the foregoing document
with the Clerk of the Court using CM/ECF and that service was perfected on all counsel of
record and interested parties through this system.
By: /s/ Mary K. Schulz
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ISP: Comcast Cable

File Hashes for IP Address 24.15.48.82

Physical Location: Oak Park, IL

Hit Date UTC File Hash Title

02/26/2013 606F8A70BD1B3D378C0971F23762E361288 | Tuesday Morning
22:31:33 D3C96

01/15/2013 FD4CBOB45FEFA4C558867E178BEEA946C6 | Want You

21:24:46 CF83A0

01/14/2013 35B21A26C9F103763D432CFAF65F4EF5601 | Warm Inside
15:33:37 BE11E

01/14/2013 C527F2A1A02D1E95207E9341B304D9D4B7 Spur Of The Moment
03:13:18 4F5AC3

01/14/2013 3BOADE358E77D4DF048E956B4EFD3D6366 | Inside Perfection
03:01:14 269D5D

12/31/2012 C1E9COD5EABEE2AA9E4F4C4FC4AAATFO Morning Desires
17:06:34 87C023A4

12/15/2012 3275AC7BCF3A4A75069F663ED5D84BF1D2 | Unforgettable View #2
04:02:01 E3882D

11/03/2012 0AA7C3D5166CA52800864838A881AE5B55 Still With Me
04:26:12 1EA406

10/19/2012 F4785AA234D7A1D048247D37A10AF844697 | Young Passion
03:49:05 65743

09/06/2012 ESA7F85FE9185F3B899B3FE68F4BD11AFF | First Love

00:52:02 FDBO005

08/25/2012 4CFD82242FESFF90E650398924B32D98029 | Unbelievably Beautiful
15:46:01 7E51E

07/04/2012 6778E1BB616874ES8EDFCCB39BBAD28ABA | Happy Couple
10:48:08 01CBES8B

Total Statutory Claims Against Defendant: 12

NIL55

EXHIBIT A
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ISP: Comcast Cable
Location: Oak Park, IL

Copyrights-In-Suit for IP Address 24.15.48.82

Registration

Date of First

Registration

Most Recent Hit

Title Number Publication Date uUTC

First Love PA0001806476 09/05/2012 09/25/2012 09/06/2012
Happy Couple PA0001794461 06/25/2012 06/25/2012 07/04/2012
Inside Perfection PA0001817756 12/02/2012 12/16/2012 01/14/2013
Morning Desires PA0001819292 12/31/2012 01/08/2013 12/31/2012
Spur Of The Moment PA0001820192 01/07/2013 01/08/2013 01/14/2013
Still With Me PA0001813360 11/02/2012 11/19/2012 11/03/2012
Tuesday Morning PENDING 02/26/2013 02/28/2013 02/26/2013
Unbelievably Beautiful PA0001805315 08/24/2012 09/10/2012 08/25/2012
Unforgettable View #2 PA0001817765 12/13/2012 12/16/2012 12/15/2012
Want You PA0001822650 01/15/2013 01/27/2013 01/15/2013
Warm Inside PA0001820856 01/11/2013 01/13/2013 01/14/2013
Young Passion PA0001811852 10/17/2012 10/26/2012 10/19/2012
Total Malibu Media, LLC Copyrights Infringed: 12

EXHIBIT B

NIL55
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Expanded Surveillance of IP Address 24.15.48.82

ISP: Comcast Cable
Location: Oak Park, IL

Hit Date UTC | Filename

03/07/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.03.05.Sandra.Day.OConnor.HDTV.x264-FQM.mp4

03/06/2013 House.Of.Cards.2013.S01E07.480p.WEBRIip.x264-BTN.mkv

03/06/2013 House.of.Cards.S01E12.WEBRip.720p.H.264.AAC.2.0-HoC [PublicHD]

03/06/2013 Monday.Mornings.S01E05.HDTV.XviD-AFG

03/06/2013 My.Way.2011.DVDRip.XviD-EXViD[rbg]

03/06/2013 House.of.Cards.S01E08.WEBRip.720p.H.264.AAC.2.0-HoC [PublicHD]

03/06/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.03.05.James.Franco.HDTV.x264-FQM.[VTV].mp4

03/06/2013 House.of.Cards.S01E09.WEBRip.720p.H.264.AAC.2.0-HoC [PublicHD]

03/05/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.03.04.Paul.Rudd.HDTV.x264-LMAO.mp4

03/05/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.03.04.Kirk.Bloodsworth.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

03/05/2013 WowPorn - A Whole In My Mouth - Sandy [720p].mp4

03/05/2013 The Warriors Way (2010)

03/04/2013 New Order 2012 DVDRip Xvid UnKnOwN

03/04/2013 OneManBanned.13.03.03.Violet.Storm.Hardcore XXX.WMV-OHRLY[rarbg]

03/04/2013 Falling.Uphill.2012.720p.WEBRIiP.XViD.AC3-LEGiON

03/04/2013 Vikings.S01E01.REPACK.HDTV.x264-2HD.mp4

03/04/2013 Once Upon a Time S02E15 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

03/02/2013 mdhglilybill_qt.mp4

03/02/2013 Six.Days.Seven.Nights.1998.720p.WEB-DL.H264-HDCLUB [PublicHD]

03/01/2013 Passion-HD.13.02.27.Holly.Yoga.Butt.XXX.1080p.WMV-KTR[rarbg]

03/01/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Daily.Show.2013.02.28.Rachel.Maddow.HDTV.x264-
LMAO

03/01/2013 nolalytristan_qt.mp4

03/01/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.28.Jon.Favreau.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

03/01/2013 Archer.2009.S04E07.PROPER.HDTV.XviD-AFG

03/01/2013 DPFanatics - Ashley Page

03/01/2013 Pretty.Little.Liars.S03E15.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4

03/01/2013 Zero Hour US S01E03 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/28/2013 Arrow.S01E16.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION.mkv

02/28/2013 sgs_ivana_sugar_480p_1000.mp4

02/27/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] -
The.Daily.Show.2013.02.26.Lori.Silverbush.and.Kristi.Jacobson.HDTV.x264-LMAO

02/27/2013 Roxette - The RoxBox 86-06 (2006) - Pop [www.torrentazos.com].rar

02/27/2013 X-Art - Tuesday Morning - Tiffany F [720p].wmv

02/27/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.26.Dr.Michio.Kaku.PROPER.HDTV.x264-2HD.[VTV].mp4

02/26/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.25.Simon.Garfield. HDTV.x264-
LMAO

02/26/2013 Monday.Mornings.S01E04.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/26/2013 X-Art-Blonde Ambition - Carla, Abby [720p]

02/26/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Daily.Show.2013.02.25.Donnie.Wahlberg.HDTV.x264-
LMAO

02/26/2013 The.Hobbit.An.Unexpected.Journey.2012.DVDRIip.XviD-SPARKS[rarbg]

02/26/2013 Passion-HD.13.02.25.Natalia.Passion.Touch.XXX.1080p.WMV-KTR[rarbg]

NIL55

EXHIBIT C
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Hit Date UTC Filename

02/26/2013 Castle.2009.S05E16.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/26/2013 Jackboots.on.Whitehall.2010.720p.BluRay.x264-VETO [PublicHD]

02/26/2013 rws_asa_madison_480p_1000.mp4

02/26/2013 x-art_lexi_ready_for_bed_540.mp4

02/26/2013 18YearsOld - Hot Facial Dreams - Natalia Starr [720p].wmyV

02/25/2013 Freaky Deaky 2012 DVDRip XviD-eXceSs

02/25/2013 Ripper_Street.1x04.The_Good_Of_This_City.HDTV_x264-FoV.[VTV].mp4

02/25/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - Ripper.Street.S01E01.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/25/2013 Ripper.Street.S01E07.HDTV.x264-RiVER.mp4

02/25/2013 Ripper.Street.S01E03.PROPER.HDTV.x264-TLA.[VTV].mp4

02/25/2013 Ripper.Street.1x08.What.Use.Our.Work.HDTV.x264-FoV.mp4

02/25/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - Ripper.Street.S01E02.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/23/2013 Errotica-Archives.com_12.11.16.Paola.Sponda.XXX.IMAGESET-FuGLi[rbg]

02/23/2013 getting_it_good_big.mp4

02/23/2013 Hindi music

02/23/2013 X-Art - A Morning to Remember - Silvie Delux [1080p].mov

02/23/2013 Les Miserables (2012) .720P.TS.NEWSOURCE.XV

02/23/2013 Archer.2009.S04E06.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/23/2013 Osprey Ess-003 - The Napoleonic Wars Vol 1 - The Rise Of The Emperor 1805-1807.pdf

02/22/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.02.21.Steven.BrilLHDTV.x264-EVOLVE.[VTV].mp4

02/22/2013 Vegas.S01E14.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4

02/22/2013 young_tease_gets_creamed_720_no_smoking_to_pornolab.net.mp4

02/22/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.21.Lil.Buck.HDTV.x264-EVOLVE

02/22/2013 Zero.Hour.US.S01E02.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION

02/22/2013 Elementary.S01E17.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/21/2013 Tower.Block.2012.720p.BRRip.x264.AC3-PTpOWeR

02/21/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.02.20.Helaine.Olen.PROPER.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

02/21/2013 The Americans 2013 S01E02 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/21/2013 RealExGirlfriends - A Quick Fuck - Dillion Harper [720p].wmyV

02/21/2013 House.Of.Cards.2013.S01E03.480p.WEBRIip.x264-BTN.mkv

02/21/2013 [ www.Torrenting.com ] -
The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.20.David.Goldhill.720p.HDTV.x264-LMAO

02/21/2013 Orgasms.13.02.21.Zuzana.And.Micha.Let.Yourself.Go.XXX.1080p.MP4-KTR[rarbg]

02/20/2013 Vegas S01E15 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/20/2013 CastingCouch-X - Natalia Star.mp4

02/20/2013 Brazzers - How To Handle Your Students 101 - Angelica Heart.mp4

02/20/2013 Justified S04E07 HDTV x264-2HD[ettv]

02/20/2013 Life.Of.Pi.2012.720p.WEBRIip.x264.AC3-LEGiON][rarbg]

02/19/2013 616.Paranormal.Incident.2013.DVDRIip.XviD-VoMiT[rarbg]

02/19/2013 Morning Glory (2010) DVDRip XviD BGAudio-mucker

02/19/2013 Windows 8 Activator v1.0.0 Premium Edition Final

02/19/2013 Monday.Mornings.S01E03.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/19/2013 Hawaii Five-0 2010 S03E17 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/19/2013 Castle.2009.S05E15.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4

02/19/2013 Castle 2009 S05E15 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/19/2013 Aa Bhi Ja Mere Mehermaan - Atif Aslam - 320Kbps [Songs.PK].mp3

02/19/2013 Red.Dawn.2012.DVDRip.XviD-SPARKS[rarbg]

02/19/2013 Playing for Keeps 2012 BRRip XviD AC3-SANTi[rarbg]

02/18/2013 Family Guy S11E13 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/18/2013 Game.Of.Thrones.S02.EXTRAS.720p.BluRay.DTS.x264-PublicHD

NIL55

EXHIBIT C
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Hit Date UTC Filename

02/18/2013 MassageGirls18 - Rahynde XVID

02/18/2013 Rise of the Guardians 2012 DVDSCR LIiNE XViD-sCOrp

02/18/2013 Robot.Chicken.S06E20.HDTV.x264-EVOLVE.mp4

02/18/2013 WowGirls - To My Balls - Nikita [1080p].mp4

02/18/2013 Once Upon a Time S02E14 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/17/2013 [ www.Torrenting.com ] - About.Cherry.2012.LIMITED.BDRip.XviD-PHOBOS

02/17/2013 Charm Bracelet

02/17/2013 Code.Of.Honor.DiSC2.XXX.DVDRip.x264-Jiggly[rarbg]

02/17/2013 WowGirls - The Mirror of Desire - Eufrat [1080p].mp4

02/17/2013 x-art_kaylee_apartment_in_madrid_540-chkm8te.mp4

02/17/2013 PervsOnPatrol - Cruising the Schoolyard Crush - Natalie Heart.mp4

02/17/2013 Code.Of.Honor.DiSC1.XXX.DVDRip.x264-Jiggly[rarbg]

02/16/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Daily.Show.2013.02.14.Susan.Rice.HDTV.x264-LMAO

02/16/2013 Merlin.S03E01.PDTV.VOSTFR.Gillop.avi

02/16/2013 This Is 40 2012 DvDScr XviD Feel-Free

02/16/2013 18yo_ashdenbreeze-wmvFullHigh-1.wmv

02/16/2013 Wreck-It.Ralph.2012.PROPER.DVDRIip.XviD-SCREAM[rarbg]

02/16/2013 Nubiles.13.02.16.Yvette.Hardcore . XXX.720p.WMV-KTR[rarbg]

02/16/2013 Naked.Soldier.2012.DVDRip.XviD-CoWRY

02/16/2013 Real.Time.with.Bill.Maher.2013.02.15.720p.HDTV.x264-EVOLVE [PublicHD]

02/15/2013 Elementary.S01E16.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/15/2013 Kaspersky Internet Security 2013 v13.0.1.4190 + Key Maker

02/15/2013 Zero.Hour.US.S01E01.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4

02/15/2013 Archer 2009 S04E05 HDTV x264-ASAP[ettv]

02/15/2013 Company.Of.Heroes.2013.BDRiP.AC3-5.1.XviD-AXED

02/15/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.14.Gavin.Newsom.HDTV.x264-
LMAO

02/14/2013 Jack Reacher (Lee Child) Book Collection 2012

02/14/2013 X-Art.Silvie.A.Morning.To.Remember.1080p.14.07.2010.mov

02/14/2013 Pitbull - Planet Pit Deluxe CDRip 2011 [Bubanee]

02/14/2013 The.Girlfriend.Experience.LiMiTED.DVDRip.XviD-ARiGOLD

02/13/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] -
The.Daily.Show.2013.02.11.George.Stephanopoulos.HDTV.x264-LMAO

02/13/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Daily.Show.2013.02.12.Mike.Piazza.HDTV.x264-LMAO

02/13/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.11.Garry.Wills.HDTV.x264-LMAO

02/13/2013 mgbfjessicaarmando_qt.mp4

02/13/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.12.Roger.Hodge.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

02/12/2013 Hawaii Five-0 2010 S03E16 HDTV XviD-SaM[ettv]

02/12/2013 Castle.2009.S05E14.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/12/2013 WowPorn - Curvy Connie In Action - Connie [720p].mp4

02/12/2013 Monday Mornings S01E02 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/11/2013 Calling All Teens - Zoey Nixon.mp4

02/11/2013 Once.Upon.a.Time.S02E13.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4

02/11/2013 Family Guy S11E12 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/11/2013 Cypher.2002.iNTERNAL.BDRip.XviD-8BaLLRiPS[rarbg]

02/11/2013 Jefferson Airplane - The Essential

02/11/2013 Star Wars Darth Maul Returns 2012 DVDRip Xvid AC3 UnknOwN

02/11/2013 z|111308_800.mp4

02/10/2013 Banshee S01E05 HDTV XviD-SaM]ettv]

02/09/2013 MS_70-228.pdf
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02/09/2013 Carolina.Jones.FRENCH.XXX.DVDRiP.XViD-LiPS

02/09/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.07.Behn.Zeitlin.PROPER.HDTV.x264-2HD.[VTV].mp4

02/09/2013 [KHR] Katekyo Hitman Reborn! - 01 (Softsubbed)[DVD 640x480 x264 AC3].mkv

02/09/2013 Secretary's Day 6 - Christie Stevens.mp4

02/09/2013 babes_bg_angelica_saige_480p_1500.mp4

02/09/2013 GirlsDoPorn.E196.18.Years.Old.XXX.720p.WMV-SEXORSJrarbg]

02/09/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.02.07.Neil.Barofsky.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

02/08/2013 Scandal.US.S02E13.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4

02/08/2013 Elementary S01E15 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/08/2013 Beata Undine - Backstage HD 1080p

02/08/2013 AnalTeenAngels.13.02.07.Cloee.XXX.1080p.MP4-KTR[rarbg]

02/08/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.06.Lawrence.Wright.HDTV.x264-
EVOLVE

02/08/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Daily.Show.2013.02.06.Ed.Whitacre.HDTV.x264-EVOLVE

02/08/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.02.07.Neil.Barofsky.720p.HDTV.x264-LMAO [PublicHD]

02/07/2013 New folder

02/07/2013 TryTeens.13.02.06.Camile. XXX.1080p.WMV-KTR[rarbg]

02/07/2013 Arrow.S01E13.REPACK.HDTV.XviD-AFG

02/07/2013 Culioneros - Ashton Pierce Has The Best Tits.mp4

02/06/2013 XXXAtWork.12.12.29.Hailey.Holiday.XXX.720p.x264-SEXORS[rbg]

02/06/2013 The.Complete.Matrix.Trilogy.Bluray.1080p.BluRay.x264.anoXmous

02/06/2013 x-art_gianna_addison_seeing_double_540.wmv

02/06/2013 tlib_raven_bay_480p_2000.mp4

02/05/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.02.04.Michelle.Rhee.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

02/05/2013 Castle 2009 S05E13 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/05/2013 Hawaii Five-0 2010 S03E15 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/05/2013 Animatrix 2003 720p BDRip XViD AC3-LEGIiON

02/05/2013 Monday Mornings S01E01 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

02/05/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] -
The.Colbert.Report.2013.02.04.Justice.Sonia.Sotomayor.HDTV.x264-FQM

02/05/2013 Elementary S01E14 HDTV XviD-FNM[ettv]

02/04/2013 My Bloody Valentine - M B V CDRip 2013 [Bubanee]

02/04/2013 Holy.Motors.2012.BDRip.XviD-NODLABS|[rarbg]

02/04/2013 Sushi.Girl.2012.LIMITED.DVDRip.XviD-MARGIN[rarbg]

02/02/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.01.31.Matthew.Guerrieri.HDTV.x264-EVOLVE.[VTV].mp4

02/02/2013 Banshee S01E04 HDTV x264-EVOLVE[ettv]

02/02/2013 Yolki.2010.RUS.BDRip.720p.x264.AC3.-HQ-VIDEO.mkv

02/01/2013 Scandal US S02E12 HDTV XviD-SaM[ettv]

02/01/2013 Archer 2009 S04E03 HDTV x264-2HD[ettv]

02/01/2013 Elementary S01E13 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

01/31/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.01.29.George.Saunders.PROPER.HDTV.x264-
EVOLVE.[VTV].mp4

01/31/2013 Gangster Squad 2013 R6 HDRIiP XVID 1MPERiIUM

01/31/2013 Arrow.S01E12.HDTV.x264-LOL.[VTV].mp4

01/31/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.01.30.Al.Gore.HDTV.x264-EVOLVE.[VTV].mp4

01/31/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.01.29.Melissa.McCarthy.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

01/31/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Colbert.Report.2013.01.30.Bill.Gates.HDTV.x264-
EVOLVE

01/30/2013 wcx.blue.angel.meggy.540p.mp4

01/30/2013 tlib_kennedy_leigh_480p_1000.mp4
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01/30/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.01.28.Michael.Shellenberger.HDTV.x264-2HD.[VTV].mp4

01/30/2013 The Sessions 2012 BDRip XviD-SPARKS

01/29/2013 rws_jenna_presley 480p_1000.mp4

01/29/2013 Ashampoo Burning Studio 12 12.0.3.8 With Serial Free By [TotalFreeSofts].rar

01/29/2013 BlazeDVD Pro 6.1.1.5 Setup + KeyGen.rar

01/29/2013 ATKGalleria.12.11.12.Hailey.Holiday.Action.XXX.1080p.x264-SEXORS|[rbg]

01/29/2013 Tad the Lost Explorer 2012 BRRip XViD TiCKLE-TiME

01/29/2013 The Liability 2012 DVDRip XviD - MATIiNE

01/29/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.01.28.Bob.Costas.HDTV.x264-2HD.[VTV].mp4

01/28/2013 Family.Guy.S11E11.HDTV.x264-LOL.mp4

01/28/2013 [ www.Speed.Cd ] - Robot.Chicken.S06E17.720p.HDTV.x264-EVOLVE

01/27/2013 Sweet Candy Girls 2

01/27/2013 Anal.Babes.Gone.Wild.2. XXX.DVDRip.x264-SLiEZE[rarbg]

01/26/2013 WowGirls - Best Fucking Skills - Natasha Von aka Nataly Von [720p].mp4

01/26/2013 Orgasms - Lust Filled Afternoon - Daria [720p].mov

01/26/2013 Banshee S01E03 HDTV XviD-3LTON[ettv]

01/26/2013 Anal-Angels.13.01.25.Trinity. XXX.720p.WMV-SEXORSJ[rarbg]

01/26/2013 Promised.Land.2012.DVDSCR.XVID.AC3.AbsurdiTy

01/26/2013 Gangster Squad 2012 TS XviD Mp3 - ADTRG

01/25/2013 Archer 2009 S04E02 HDTV x264-2HDJ[ettv]

01/25/2013 Branded.2012.Limited.720p.BDRIP.XVID.AC3-26K

01/25/2013 Grand.Theft.Auto.Double.Pack.XBOX-WAM

01/24/2013 Arrow S01E011 HDTV XviD-playSDJettv]

01/23/2013 Anal.Size.My.Wife.4. XXX.DVDRIiP.x264-DivXfacTory

01/23/2013 [ www.Speed.Cd ] - Justified.S04E03.720p.HDTV.x264-IMMERSE

01/23/2013 Justified S04E03 HDTV x264-ASAP[ettv]

01/22/2013 Castle 2009 S05E12 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

01/22/2013 Hawaii.Five-0.2010.S03E14.HDTV.XviD-AFG

01/22/2013 WoodmanCastingX - Hard bed - Alice Romain.mp4

01/22/2013 [ www.TorrentDay.com ] - The.Colbert.Report.2013.01.21.Ta-
Nehisi.Coates.REPACK.HDTV.x264-BAJSKORV

01/22/2013 Passion-HD.13.01.21.Karina.Sun.And.Fun.XXX.1080p.WMV-KTR[rarbg]

01/22/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.01.21.Sonia.Sotomayor.HDTV.x264-BAJSKORV.[VTV].mp4

01/21/2013 PrettyNina - Im Waschkeller habe ich ihn erwischt.wmyv

01/21/2013 Hawaii.Five-0.2010.S03E13.HDTV.XviD-AFG

01/21/2013 Once Upon a Time S02E12 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

01/21/2013 PremiumHDV.12.05.17.Angelica.Heart.No.Please.Boss.XXX.1080p.MP4-
PTWINNERX][rarbg]

01/20/2013 Life.Of.Pi.2012.DVDSCREENER.XviD-DEYA

01/20/2013 JizzBomb.13.01.17.Mandy.Sky. XXX.WMV-SITCJ[rarbg]

01/20/2013 The Social Network OST

01/19/2013 La.cara.oculta.2011.DVDRip.XviD.5rFF

01/19/2013 Banshee S01E02 HDTV x264-EVOLVE[ettv]

01/19/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.01.17.Akhil.Reed.Amar.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

01/19/2013 [ www.Speed.Cd ] - The.Daily.Show.2013.01.17.Lena.Dunham.720p.HDTV.x264-LMAO

01/18/2013 Archer 2009 S04E01 HDTV x264-ASAP[ettv]

01/18/2013 Scandal US S02E11 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

01/18/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.01.16.Tom.Brokaw.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

01/18/2013 The.Daily.Show.2013.01.16.Jessica.Chastain.HDTV.x264-LMAO.[VTV].mp4

01/17/2013 X-Art - Inside Perfection - Angelica [720p].mov
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01/17/2013 Arrow.S01E10.720p.HDTV.X264-DIMENSION

01/17/2013 ImmoralLive.13.01.16.Squirtamania.Haliey.Holiday.XXX.1080p.MP4-KTR[rarbg]
01/16/2013 Shadow Dancer[2012]LiMiTED BRRip XviD-ETRG

01/16/2013 Vegas.S01E12.HDTV.XviD-AFG

01/16/2013 Penthouse.In.The.Hole.XXX.2011.HDTV.720p.x264-SHDXXX]rarbg]

01/16/2013 Justified S04E02 HDTV x264-2HD[ettv]

01/16/2013 NextDoorAmateur.12.12.22.Hailey.Holiday. XXX.WMV-OHRLY][rbg]

01/16/2013 The.Colbert.Report.2013.01.14.Piers.Morgan.HDTV.x264-BAJSKORV.[VTV].mp4
01/15/2013 Pure_Lust_1280x720.mov

01/15/2013 Castle.2009.S05E11.HDTV.XviD-AFG

01/15/2013 Hawaii Five-0 2010 S03E12 HDTV x264-LOL[ettv]

01/15/2013 Hawaii

01/14/2013 x-art_ivy_spur_of_the_moment_720.wmyv

01/14/2013 TwistysHard Rikki Six

01/14/2013 X-Art.13.01.11.Susie.And.Clover.Warm.Inside.XXX.1080p.MOV
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